

ZOOMERS SOUTHWEST FLORIDA RUNNING & TRIATHLON CLUB

MEETING MINUTES – SEPTEMBER 4th, 2019

Meeting called to order at 6:35 p.m. Quorum present. In attendance: Pat Vasquez, Lori Vasquez, Karin Jacobs, Chris Fleeman, and Becky Krueger. Zoomers member Jack LaPlante present also.

OFFICER REPORTS

PRESIDENT'S REPORT: Pat Vasquez

Pat opened the meeting by welcoming everyone present. Pat reported the Pirate Treasure Trot 5k was well attended by Zoomers members and volunteers.

Unfortunately the 2nd Zoomers Mock Tri was not well attended. Board member positions that will be opening up will be announced in October. Upcoming races: Remember the Fallen 5k and 10k, YMCA Venice Triathlon, and Captive Triathlon

GUEST SPEAKER: No guest speakers present.

VICE PRESIDENT/RACE COORDINATOR: Chris Fleeman

Chris advised that volunteers will be needed and may be difficult to provide, for the Venice Triathlon and Remember the Fallen races, as they are both on the same day.

SECRETARY REPORT: Karin Jacobs

August minutes approved and posted on Zoomers website.

TREASURER'S REPORT: Becky Krueger

Becky submitted July 31, 2019 Treasurer Report with a beginning balance of \$31,080.61 and ending balance of \$35,096.19. Expenditures for the month were \$863.59, and revenue was \$4,015.58.

MEMBERSHIP AND MARKETING REPORT: Lori Vasquez

Lori reported we gained 12 new members, for a total of 692. We currently have 46 business sponsors. We still need sponsors for the Trick or Trot race, sponsorship levels are \$150, \$250, and \$500.

WEB DIRECTOR'S UPDATE: John Libonati (absent)

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

2019 KIDS RACE SERIES: – ~~Dug and Marti Stetter~~ Bobbi Wrenn

SPECIAL EVENTS – STACY HOLMES (not present)

Stacy to organize Poker Run event at Sally Libonati's Thursday night runs in Englewood to encourage sign ups for Trick or Trot race.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Board to order additional singlets, and still to purchase gatorade/water coolers for events.

NEW BUSINESS:

Chris Fleeman brought up a discussion about licensing the Zoomers logo, as a registered trademark. The possibility was discussed about charging a licensing fee to those that would like to create Zoomers merchandise for sale. Board members will research options and discuss at October meeting.

Pat closed the meeting at 7.35 P.M.

Next meeting will take place October 2nd, 2019.